
From: Carter, Ted
To: Doell, Marlayna Vaaler
Subject: FW: NEIMA and Community Advisory Board (email 2)
Date: Wednesday, February 13, 2019 12:58:09 PM
Attachments: image001.png

image002.png

Marlayna,
 
More info . . . The contact info is in the email below.
 
Ted
 
From: Edwards, Rhex 
Sent: Wednesday, February 13, 2019 12:13 PM
To: Carter, Ted <Ted.Carter@nrc.gov>
Subject: FW: RE: RE: Community Advisory Board
 
Hi Ted – additional information provided by Kewaunee.  It might be worth reaching out to the new director of the KCEDC. 
The article below was the effort that kicked off shortly after they announced shutdown.  Rhex
 
From: William F Zipp <william.f.zipp@dominionenergy.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, February 13, 2019 9:50 AM
To: Edwards, Rhex <Rhex.Edwards@nrc.gov>
Subject: [External_Sender] RE: RE: Community Advisory Board
 
Rhex,
 
Here’s a link to the Kewaunee County Economic Development Corp:
 
http://kcedc.org/
 
Also they did do an economic analysis of the impact of KPS shutdown:
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Kewaunee Power Station Economic Impact
on Tri-County Region $640M

Dominion’s announcement to close the Kewaunee Power Station, triggered efforts by the Kewaunee County Economic
Development Corporation (KCEDC) and the University of Wisconsin ~Extension/Madison-Kewaunee County to analyze the
economic impacts of the Kewaunee Power Station on the tri-county region, including the counties of Brown, Kewaunee and
Manitowoc. The recently released economic impact study identified that the Kewaunee Power Station generates $640 million in
annual economic activity, which has a ripple effect across the region’s utiities, services, trades manufacturing and agriculture

dustries.

The study summarizes that the annual operation of the Kewaunee Power Station supports 1,114 jobs. Itis important to note that
this figure considers that for every 10 jobs in nuclear there are 7 jobs generated elsewhere in the local economy. In addition to
generating economic activity, there are state and local tax revenues generated. The amount of economic activity supported by
the direct operation of the Kewaunee County Power Station is approximately $6.1million in state and local goverment
revenues.

University of Wisconsin ~Extension/Madison-Kewaunee County offered a separate economic estimated impact of the Kewaunee
Power Station refiting periods. During these refitting" periods (or outages) which occur every 18 months, there is an influx of
650 to 1,000 additional workers into the region. These “refitting” periods generate economic activity from $2 million to $4 million
‘primarily in the construction industry.

“This study assists our community leaders in the process of better understanding the impacts of the Kewaunee Power Station
on our local and regional economy. More importantly, we can begin developing strategies for economic revitalization and
growth, said Jennifer Brown, KCEDC Executive Director.




The Economic Impact study of the Kewaunee Power Station was completed by University of Wisconsin Madison/Extension with
the assistance of UVW-Exiension/Kewaunee County. KCEDC and UW-Extension/Kewaunee County continue to lead a Regional
Economic Strategy Team in response to the closure of the Kewaunee Power Station, which is focused on developing economic

strategies that will sustain, revitalize and grow the local and regional economy. For further information, please contact Jennifer
Brown at 920-255-1661 or via email at info@kcedc org.
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Per their website it looks like they have a different Executive Director now (Richard Baker).
 
Bill
 

From: Edwards, Rhex [mailto:Rhex.Edwards@nrc.gov] 
Sent: Wednesday, February 13, 2019 9:40 AM
To: William F Zipp (Generation - 4)
Subject: [External] RE: RE: Community Advisory Board
 
Thanks Bill,
Rhex
 
From: William F Zipp <william.f.zipp@dominionenergy.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, February 13, 2019 9:37 AM
To: Edwards, Rhex <Rhex.Edwards@nrc.gov>
Subject: [External_Sender] RE: Community Advisory Board
 
Rhex,
 
A community engagement panel has not been established.  Our periodic outreach to the Town, Counties, etc. leads us to continue to
conclude that such a panel is not being pushed for by the community or the State.  On the topic of economics, Dominion settled a
property tax lawsuit with the Town and County in 2017, with an agreement that runs through tax year 2026.
 
Our outreach to the community consists of more informal drop-ins with the Town (occasional board meetings, or to discuss work
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activities here, such as taking down the training building – aside – this activity requires a permit from the Town, so they know about it
anyway, but we attempt to engage them).  Also in the EP area we reach out to the counties periodically.  Same with Fire Protection with
the Kewaunee Fire Department and Security with the Sheriff.  As well as RP with the State.
 
Bill   
 

From: Edwards, Rhex [mailto:Rhex.Edwards@nrc.gov] 
Sent: Wednesday, February 13, 2019 9:20 AM
To: William F Zipp (Generation - 4)
Subject: [External] Community Advisory Board
 
Hi Bill,
I believe I know the answer, but I need to double check, are you aware of any decommissioning community advisory
boards or panels in the vicinity of Kewaunee?  I recall there was an economic development effort shortly after shutdown,
but I don’t know whether this group is still active.  Also, do you happen to have points of contacts with any group that may
have been involved as a community advisory panel or economic development?  Thanks for the help,
Rhex
 
Rhex Edwards
Senior Health Physicist
USNRC Region III
DNMS MCID
630-829-9722
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